



ORDINANCE

CITY OF BERLIN

2023-05

In the year of our Lord Two Thousand Twenty-Three

AN ORDINANCE amending the CODE OF ORDINANCES, Chapter 15 Section 37 – Truck Routes.

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Berlin, as follows:

That the aforementioned Section of the City Ordinance is amended as below:

Sec. 15-37. Truck routes.

All commercial truck traffic shall use the designated truck routes or other temporary detour routes designated by the police department. Any commercial truck, required to make a delivery or pick up in the adjoining residential neighborhoods to the truck route, is hereby exempted from this truck route solely for the purposes of pick up or delivery.

Trucks which are single axle, tandem axle, tandem axle single body, and combinations with semi trailers and all trucks having a minimum gross vehicle weight of 18,000 pounds or greater as per RSA 434:1 et seq. are to use the following truck routes:

- (1) East bound traffic on Route 110 shall utilize ~~Madigan Street to Second Avenue to Green Street~~ Wight Street to Pleasant Street (Route 16) if they are headed southerly and to the Cleveland Bridge if they are headed northerly;
- (2) Westerly bound traffic coming north on Route 16 shall utilize Glen Avenue to ~~Green Street to Second Avenue to Madigan Street~~ to Wight Street and Route 110 West;
- (3) Westerly bound traffic coming south on Route 16 shall use the Twelfth Street Bridge to Hutchins Street to ~~Coos Street to Unity Street~~ and the Cleveland Bridge to Route 16 North (Glen Ave.) ~~to Green Street to Second Avenue to Madigan Street~~ to Wight Street and Route 110 west;
- (4) North bound truck traffic on Route 16 shall use the James C. Cleveland Bridge to ~~Unity Street to Coos Street~~ to Hutchins Street to the 12th Street Bridge to Route 16 north;
- (5) South bound truck traffic on Route 16 shall use the Twelfth Street Bridge to Hutchins Street to ~~Coos Street to Unity Street~~ and the Cleveland Bridge to Route 16 South.
- (6) ~~All emergency trucks, municipal or government, as well as trucks conducting business on the restricted portions of Mt. Forist Street and Third Avenue shall be exempted from this section.~~

~~(7) (6)~~ Any truck in violation of this section shall be fined not less than ~~one hundred dollars (\$100.00)~~ two hundred fifty (\$250) for each and every offense without any suspension of the fine or part thereof. ~~It shall be prima facie evidence of a violation if any truck described above is found to be on Mt. Forist Street between First Avenue and Third Avenue and on Third Avenue from Madigan to Mt. Forist Street.~~

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage.

PASSED: _____
Date

APPROVED: _____
Paul Grenier, Mayor

ATTEST: _____
Shelli Fortin, City Clerk